
 

                         

 

 

 

 

                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

 

AUGUST 15, 2024 

 

AGENDA PACKET 

 

1



Town of Melbourne Beach 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 
 

AGENDA 
 

Board Members:          Staff Members: 
Chairman Robert Schaefer         Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro  
Member Xochitl Ross         Town Clerk Amber Brown 
Member Charles Cain         Town Attorney Ryan Knight 
Member Pete Peterson         Town Planner Corey O’Gorman 
Member James D. Simmons 
Alternate Travis Hunsucker 
Alternate Tim Reed 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
A. January 18, 2024 draft minutes 

    

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Coastal Construction Variance Application #PCCV24-0001, 1503 Atlantic Street Unit B 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, if an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Board of Adjustment 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a verbatim transcript of the proceedings may be required and the individual 
may need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made. 
One or more Commission members may be present at this meeting. 
In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations 
to participate in this meeting shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321) 724-5860. 

2



Town of Melbourne Beach 
 

 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2024 

COMMUNITY CENTER, 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

 

MINUTES 

 
Board Members:     Staff Members: 

Chairman Robert Schaefer   Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross    Town Clerk Amber Brown  

Member Charles Cain     Building Official Robert Bitgood 

Member James D. Simmons   Town Planner Corey O’Gorman 

Member Peter Peterson 

Alternate Travis Hunsucker 

 
 

1. Call to Order  

 Chairman Robert Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call  

 Town Clerk Amber Brown led the roll call. 

 

 Members Present:     Staff Present: 

 Chairman Robert Schaefer    Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

 Vice Chairperson Xochitl Ross    Town Planner Corey O’Gorman 

 Member Charles Cain     Building Official Robert Bitgood 

 Member James D. Simmons    Town Clerk Amber Brown 

 Member Peter Peterson 

 Alternate Board Member Travis Hunsucker   

   

3. Approval of Minutes  

A. November 14, 2023 draft minutes 

 

James Simmons spoke about page 7 third paragraph has a typo that says Chairman Robert 

Chairman instead of Chairman Robert Schaefer. 

 

Member James Simmons moved to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023; Vice Chair 

Xochitl Ross seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

3



4. Public Hearing 

A. Coastal Construction Variance Application #PCCV23-0001, 315 Atlantic Street 

 

Applicant Clayton Bennett spoke about being the engineer of record and provided an 

overview of the project. Small addition on the landward side of the structure. The addition 

will be a garage attached to the primary structure.  

 

Chairman Robert Schaefer reviewed the application.  

 

Clayton Bennett spoke about there being no changes or additions to the application. 

 

Member James Simmons spoke about flood water concerns, pavers being very close to the 

lot lines, and the requirement for 30% permeable surfaces. Does this go to civil 

engineering to verify the water flow and pattern?  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about it not going to a civil engineer because that is 

for new construction. During plan review, he verifies that 30% of the property is 

permeable. Only new residential construction has to retain 8 inches of water for 24 hours 

so it does not apply to this property. To get a final inspection they have to provide a 

survey of the pavers. 

 

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross asked about the crest of the dune on this site plan is about where 

the toe of the dune used to be.  

 

Member Peter Peterson spoke about questioning that before, but the location of the dune 

will change often.  

 

Member James Simmons moved to approve Town of Melbourne Beach development application 

number PCCV23-0001 for 315 Atlantic; Vice Chair Xochitl Ross seconded; Motion carried 5-0 

 

5. New Business 

A. Appointment of the 2024 Chairperson 

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross nominated Robert Schaefer; Member Charles Cain seconded; Motion carried 

5-0 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

Member James Simmons moved to adjourn; Member Charles Cain seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

 

         ATTEST: 

 

________________________            __________________________        

Robert Schaefer, Chairman            Amber Brown, Town Clerk  

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



1-.o 
PER i\'11 T APPL IC AT IO l\ 

TO\VN OF ,\c1ELBOLRN.E BE.-\CH. FL 
'\; '.( f� 507 (h:ca11 J\VclltlC For I 1rric:c l,�-: ( 1111,v· 

l'� �- �,q �,... Yj J MclhPurnv He;,ch. 1:1 i :2L)'i I 
�· 

• .I. � . 
Phone: 021 l 72../-5K611 

� ... _,. l·.1113iJ: hui iding'.£1 1111.:lh1 ,urncbL\1ch I l .1 •:·g 
-

l·ax: ! 321 l 98-HNLJ4 

P1.•nnit !: 

l'l.f<ASI·. PRI:\' J' LH .. �IH I.Y Fee 

DCA 

.lob \dd11.·,s: 1,:,0.� /\IL\\' I'll "' l i ;\:J ! B \-iLi UUl_ J<'\i/- BL \(. ! l 1� I 3_: 1).� I IJBPIZ 

Local Ord. 

[k�L·11p11on ,;f \\ 1•rk: tnstalbti,111 Lit rn-g1ow1d ribc1�:ia-,;-; \\\ 111111111:g l'uul. Old;. Pb11 R<..'\ IL'\', 

Sile Plan Rc1 ic\\ 
\11:1. :111,i dL,·h TOT \I. 

Zon in:,! JJi:-t riLT 

\'alul' of Con,trui:tion \ 5U.ll(H1 TuLd .\J'c:il of'( Lll)Sil ll\.'lio11· H1(,. 1.-; 

,',otivt· ol Commt•u,;i:m,·ul i:> niJUircdJ11.r all ,\orb yaJus:d at -��.;;uo or muu, t$7,5ou for liLllJ. 
Sl Ii 

l\:rn111 h)K' 

;'·Florida 

Confr:irtor: 

11!Pch: 2h LUL 2 ('()![r--.,fy_ rm iv ,\RD 

I U- SI l> I Tl.\ L CL] ·o.r-.. r \41· RI.' I,\ l c::=J

01 1-.:l'll'I\ Oi'vlc ·h.111ic,tl'" □ J> l11111l1i1w □ hJ� 0 1!11ildi11� O·\,llli11,111 

0\l{tntlo\\ I •'l'I'., 1S:1!'111i1 "r-1 '' 1•1"1 i,dlou�. <1(11,::,,(,IJ 

□. h,.-d /\1.·, 'V,t)l') StrLh."lllr<. □l·il'l' \l:11 m l·i, L ,p, 111!,,k-1 

DI ..:11,:i: OR1l(•li11�"' □ l'lllh. O:-.ign I . P'- .· q . l·l: 

Pr·odul't Approvals and instaJiation instructions required (2 copies)

l),,11,ild (jkn11 

."q . It 

()ualifitr's i\,1n1l': DPn,dd ( ,k11n I .ic·,·u,,· ,, , ( TC I ➔ 5 7 I --tl! 

Acldn:,s: :-i4 I li,1hlt111i�·;1 D1. ! lrl;i11(h, /ip ( ud1·· _;,:�07 

1•honv !t: -H 17 -S(1/ )--➔1-P� I ,1,. l.1m ii· L'iL'f';(u :1l:1, ,, ._,1 Ip, 1L1I; c·, 1111 

,·,--�111�11rann: and lii.:l'll\ing i11fonnafio11 .,n:,., I' he ( t; 1-uu:...., • 1 "i1h Hn-, ar<I ( ·011111� ·u, 

( l\1 !lL'l "i '\<11111." 

·\dd1c\, 
I � u .1 

.\1L·l1ik'1,. \ 1-:11¥,illL'L·t 

\<.ld1 c�.., 

\·fo·[1,1<;l C11,t·s:ll1, 

\Tl A�TI( 'iT l \!IT B \,Jf-:1 l 1 ( J l : R '\/ i Bf \ C 11 I! ,:'!'.' I 

-·-

STOll.\lW\7'1':h \I \S,\(;\'fl.:\T 

·-

. 

f'hu11c·· 

/1p l ,,d,

I 'IH>i1L' ;a, 

!1p <. ,id•..': 

' ... 

7 2-:.--1-,\J __ .:;�1,.i 

1'111'.,11;11\l t,1 1-111111 11! .\-klhuu111,· lk<1dl CudL· ,1i'0idi11;inc._·,, �7-_�:,,: Illicit ilk,?,il diseh;1r!',,;-. ,'J,1 pc:1-,,,11 .�h,dl 1hrn11, d1;11n. 1,r 

otitL't'\\'1,,,. d1�i:li;11gc:. ,;111>t:.1,r ;dli,11· tither., unJ�·, 11, u111\ru! 1,, •.lln,11. dr;1111. ,1roll1-'.111·i,L tli�1:h:1rg1· 1111u lltL' 111tu1i,1p,d :,L)),11,ilL' 

-,1,-.i·111 �1.·1•,.._.,- ,,.•,rcn1, .. :!II) rollut;111h "r 11;,_1 ... -r,-. 1:1111:.11111nr an.v p,dlu1:m1s. ,1tl1,.;r ih:111 ,r.irn1,1:1tt:r 1-d1c· 1 11L-r ,.11Lh di·,ch:1r/:'.,:, 1_1n·ur 

1h1uugh I>ipi11g 1·,q111-:cliu11s. 1·1111,11T. s.:\fil11:11i"11, i11til11.-t:i,111. sl·,·pa�c 111 k:,b. \d,nowi.-cl J.!Cllll'III (lnili,11): ___ _ 

l

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



Town of Melbourne Beach 

Board of Adjustment 

Notice of Public Hearing 
 

 

July 19, 2024 

 

The Board of Adjustment will hold public hearings on Thursday, August 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. or as soon 

thereafter as may be convenient to the Board, in the Community Center, at 509 Ocean Avenue, Melbourne Beach, 

FL, 32951, to hear interested persons in regard to the requested variance applications: 

 

Coastal Variance Application: 1503 Atlantic Street Unit B 
Coastal Variance Application #PCCV24-0001: This is a request for a Coastal Construction Variance for the 

construction of a pool from the Town of Melbourne Beach Code Section 5A-4 “certain structures prohibited as 

follows: 

 

This code section prohibits the construction of any major structures or excavation of any material seaward of 

the coast construction setback line.  In accordance with the application, this is a request for a coastal 

construction variance to construct a fiberglass pool on the seaward side of the residential structure. 

 

Property Description:  The property is legally described by the Brevard County Property Appraiser as: 

Parcel ID:  28-38-08-FY-26-2.01 

Legal Description:  WILCOX MELBOURNE BEACH PART OF LOT 2 BLK 26 AS DES IN ORB 1897 

PG 358 KNOWN AS UNIT 4 SECTION 2 OF BEACH HOSUE SOUTH   

 

The application was submitted by Michael Costello  

 

Applications may be reviewed during normal business hours 8:30 am to 4:30 pm in the Town Clerk’s Office, 507 

Ocean Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL.  Interested parties may be heard at the public hearing or may submit written 

comments to the Town Clerk’s Office.  This matter is subject to quasi-judicial rules of procedure.  Interested parties 

should limit contact with the Board of Adjustment on this topic to properly noticed public hearings or to written 

communication to the Town Clerk's Office. 

 

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the Town hereby advises the public that if a person decides to appeal 

any decision made by this Board with respect to this or any matter considered at its hearing, such person must ensure 

that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which 

the appeal is to be based.  This notice does not constitute consent by the Town for the introduction or admission 

into evidence of otherwise inadmissible or irrelevant evidence, nor does it authorize challenges or appeals not 

otherwise allowed by law. 

 

The needs of a hearing or visually impaired person shall be met if the Town of Melbourne Beach is notified at least 

48 hours prior to the public hearing by any person wishing assistance. 

 

Amber Brown, Town Clerk 

Town of Melbourne Beach 

507 Ocean Avenue 

Melbourne Beach, Florida  32951 

Phone 321-724-5860 Fax 321-984-8994 

83



 Public Notification Radius Map (Buffer 500ft)

0 0.040.02 mi

Parcel Property Layer180

Address Point Layer
Address Points

Parcel Information Layers
Parcel Property

Parcels

Subdivisions

Block Text Buffer Boundary in GREEN

Notify Properties in BLUE
Disclaimer: This map was
compiled from recorded
documents and does not reflect
an actual survey. The Brevard
County Board of County
Commissioners does not assume
responsibility for errors or
omissions hereon.

Print Time: 8/5/2024 4:22 PM

±

Scale: 1:2,400
1 inch equals 200 feet

84



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  8/5/2024 4:20:05 PM

85



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  8/5/2024 4:20:05 PM

86



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  8/5/2024 4:20:06 PM

87



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  8/5/2024 4:20:07 PM

88



89


	Agenda Packet Cover Page.pdf (p.1)
	240815 BOA Agenda.pdf (p.2)
	240118 BOA Draft Minutes.pdf (p.3-4)
	1503 Atlantic Pages 1-14.pdf (p.5-18)
	1503 Atlantic St Pages 15-18.pdf (p.19-22)
	1503 Atlantic Page 19.pdf (p.23)
	1503 Atlantic St Pages 20-23.pdf (p.24-27)
	1503 Atlantic St Pages 24-26.pdf (p.28-30)
	1503 Atlantic St Pages 27-44.pdf (p.31-48)
	1503 Atlantic St Pages 45-78.pdf (p.49-82)
	Notice of Public Hearing.pdf (p.83)
	Radius Map.pdf (p.84)
	Parcel Property Layer_1_4 (1).pdf (p.85)
	Parcel Property Layer_2_4 (1).pdf (p.86)
	Parcel Property Layer_3_4 (1).pdf (p.87)
	Parcel Property Layer_4_4 (1).pdf (p.88)
	1503 Atlantic St B Public Comment.pdf (p.89)

